
Utilities Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:00 PMTuesday, June 22, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0858 Approval of the June 8, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.

 

June 8, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-0859 Approval to single source and award 2021G Stormwater Consulting 

Services contract for design of the stormwater management practices for 

Oneida, Lawrence, Morrison, and Durkee Streets (south of College 

Avenue) and the YMCA parking ramp to McMahon Associates in an 

amount not to exceed $40,000.

 

2021G  Bluff Site Area Stormwater Design Award Memo.pdfAttachments:

6. Information Items

21-0860 Approve wastewater rate adjustment for Holding Tank waste as prepared 

by Trilogy Consulting, LLC.

 

June 2021 Septage Rate Adjustment Memo.pdf

Recommended holding tank rates from Trilogy.pdf

Attachments:

21-0795 Department of Public Works Proposed Operational Changes.

 

DPW Proposed Operational Changes.pdf

Additional Info DPW Proposed Operational Changes.pdf

Attachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/18/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17608
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8b84fa2f-afc1-42af-aeeb-76c3c0e8c3d5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17609
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ef651ac2-e066-4b01-9250-8e24fb7a1041.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17610
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=945d7510-780c-4268-93be-20305e46f9ea.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=17b73394-be80-4c68-ac10-798ae61d56f6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17545
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e096c85-2631-48b9-b6b7-502c054a903a.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=79cefc5a-06f6-4d64-bb0a-9e9d48979dd0.pdf


June 22, 2021Utilities Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0861 Monthly Reports for May 2021:

-Water Distribution and Meter Team Monthly Report

 

Water Main Breaks May 2021.pdfAttachments:

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

For questions on the agenda, contact Chris Shaw at 920-832-5945 or Paula Vandehey at 

920-832-6474.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/18/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17611
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6b107699-1f1c-4f6f-b2cb-5295e934e9d9.pdf


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Utilities Committee

5:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorTuesday, June 8, 2021

Call meeting to order1.

Chairperson Meltzer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Meltzer, Smith, Doran and ThaoPresent: 4 - 

MartinExcused: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0793 Approval of the May 25, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.

May 25, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Smith moved, seconded by Alderperson Thao, that the Minutes of 

the May 25, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting be approved. Roll Call. Motion 

carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

None

Action Items5.

21-0794 Approve update to Municipal Code Chapter 20, Article II Water Utility, 

creating new Section 20-42 Valving.

Municipal Code Chapter 20.pdfAttachments:

Alderperson Smith moved, seconded by Alderperson Thao, that the Report 

Action Item be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17543
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=acf034e6-d2b0-4cba-ae4a-50388ffbbc82.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17544
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=286d7f9a-31fa-4236-b716-af006a317e24.pdf


June 8, 2021Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0796 Request Approval of the Electronic Compliance Maintenance Annual 

Report (eCMAR) for 2020 and Request the following Resolution be 

presented to the Common Council for approval:

Whereas, the City of Appleton manages, operates, and maintains a 

sewer collection system and wastewater treatment plant; and

Whereas, treatment efforts produce a liquid effluent and a biosolids that 

are returned to the environment; and 

Whereas, the State of Wisconsin evaluates wastewater utilities 

throughout the State of Wisconsin through an electronic Compliance 

Maintenance Annual Report (eCMAR); and 

Whereas, Appleton received the highest eCMAR score achievable; and 

Whereas, the State of Wisconsin requests the Common Council pass a 

resolution accepting the eCMAR report;

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council that the City of 

Appleton:

Article 1.  Continue supporting the treatment and maintenance programs 

at the utility

Article 2.  Continue planning efforts that will address and promote long 

term performance results at the facility.

2020 eCMAR UC memo_.pdf

2020 eCMAR Validated.pdf

Attachments:

Alderperson Smith moved, seconded by Alderperson Doran, that the Report 

Action Item be recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the 

following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Information Items6.

21-0795 Department of Public Works Proposed Operational Changes.

DPW Proposed Operational Changes.pdfAttachments:

This item was presented

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17546
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=109f5384-3887-4a7e-beb0-a51e57a772e1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=38aae04e-b278-410a-85d2-19b0bccdfc1f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17545
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5e096c85-2631-48b9-b6b7-502c054a903a.pdf


June 8, 2021Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

Adjournment7.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Alderperson Smith moved, seconded by Alderperson Meltzer, that the meeting 

be adjourned. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Meltzer, Smith, Doran and Thao4 - 

Excused: Martin1 - 

Page 3City of Appleton



     
Department of Public Works – Engineering Division 

    
MEMO 

 
 

 
 
TO:  Utilities Committee 

 
FROM: Paula Vandehey, Director of Public Works 
  Sue Olson, Staff Engineer 
  Pete Neuberger, Staff Engineer 
   
DATE: June 15, 2021  
 
RE: Approval to single source and award 2021G stormwater consulting services contract 

for design of the stormwater management practices for Oneida, Lawrence, Morrison 
and Durkee Streets (south of College Avenue) and the YMCA parking ramp to 
McMahon Associates in an amount not to exceed $40,000. 

_______________________________________________________________________________  
 
The Department of Public Works is requesting approval to single source and award 2021G 
stormwater consulting services contract for design of the stormwater management practices for 
Oneida, Lawrence, Morrison and Durkee Streets (south of College Avenue) to McMahon 
Associates in an amount not to exceed $40,000. 
 
Prior to this contract, McMahon Associates was awarded the 2019K contract for stormwater 
consulting services to develop and evaluate stormwater management alternatives on the referenced 
streets.  Since that time, the City has committed to address the stormwater management 
requirements for the reconstruction of the YMCA parking ramp, adjacent to these streets.  
Combining the stormwater management practices for the streets and ramp results in a 
comprehensive stormwater model requiring less overall modeling and land to ensure efficient 
stormwater management.  
 
Work under this contract will include: 

• Recommend the necessary soil boring locations and criteria for the utility and paving work 
• Update the XPSWMM model to evaluate the storm sewer system for peak discharge and 

surface ponding performance based on final design 
• Update the WinSLAMM model to evaluate TSS and TP reductions for stormwater quality 

practices based on final design 
• Evaluate construction feasibility due to other utilities  
• Prepare a Stormwater Management Report 
• Design the selected stormwater concept 
• Prepare CAD drawings of the proposed stormwater management system 
• Perform inlet capacity calculations 
• Prepare an Operation and Maintenance Plan for the stormwater treatment practices 
• Prepare an Erosion Control Plan for the street reconstruction work  



• Prepare a WDNR Construction Site Permit application for the street reconstruction work 
• Attend meetings and coordinate with various stakeholders  

 
Based on the work McMahon has already completed for Hoffman and the City in this area, and their 
performance on past projects with the City, staff is recommending award of this project to 
McMahon Associates. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
“…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 

Finance Department  
100 N. Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54912 
920-832-6442  

 

 
 
 
TO:  Chairperson Vered Meltzer and Members of the Utilities Committee 
 
FROM: Kelli Rindt, Enterprise Fund Accounting Manager 
  Chris Shaw, Utilities Director 
 
DATE: June 18, 2021 
 
RE: Approve wastewater rate adjustment for Holding Tank waste as 

prepared by Trilogy Consulting LLC. 
 

 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 

A Wastewater Rate Study was completed in 2020 by Trilogy Consulting LLC that 
resulted in an overall rate increase of 20% in rates for wastewater services.  By State 
Statues the Wastewater Utility is required to accept and treat hauled sanitary waste.  In 
the past the utility charged the same fee to treat both septage and holding tank waste, 
however the characteristics of these waste types are much different and the septage waste 
costs more to process. 

Trilogy Consulting has updated the study with rates to better reflect the treatment costs of 
the different waste types.  See attached information from Trilogy Consulting LLC.   

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve Wastewater rates modification, effective as of April 1, 2021, of septage waste 
charged at $10.20/ton and holding tank waste charged at $1.75/ton both were previously 
charged as sanitary waste at $4.40/ton.   Should you have any questions regarding this project 
please contact me at phone: 832-6316. 



  

Recommended Holding Tank Waste Rates 

 

At present the rates charged to sanitary waste haulers are the same for septage and holding tank 

waste. The 2020 Sewer Rate Study recommended an overall increase to that rate for 2021, from 

$4.40 per ton to $10.20 per ton. However, the wastestrength for holding tank waste is generally 

much lower than septage. The following table shows the calculated rates for septage and holding 

tank waste using wastestrengths that are more typical of each type of waste stream. The adopted 

2021 rate of $10.20 per ton is appropriate for septage. However, a lower rate of $1.75 per ton is 

recommended for holding tank waste. This rate equates to $7.60 per 1,000 gallons. Holding tank 

rates per 1,000 gallons charged by area utilities range from $2.91 charged by Neenah-Menasha 

to $18.49 per 1,000 gallons charged by Green Bay. The proposed rate is similar to the $6.58 per 

1,000 gallons charged by Oshkosh or the $8.00 per 1,000 gallons charged by Sheboygan. The 

projected rates for future years are based on the projected future rate increases of 4% per year. 

 

 

 









































                    YEARLY WATER MAIN BREAK COMPARISON

MAY 20 MAY 21 YTD 20 YTD 21

3 6 40 56

WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**

285630 DIP 12" 1976

1/2" Crack   X   

16" Split 30 Days 60,525,000 $367,992.00

NOTES:

285997 DIP 8" 1979 1/4" Hole 14 Days 212,725 $1,293.37

NOTES:

286050 CIP 12" 1965 6" Hole 4 Hours 1,271,654 $7,731.66

NOTES:

286051 DIP 12" 1976 2" Hole 3 Hours 142,045 $863.63

NOTES:

WATER MAIN BREAK/ JOINT LEAK REPORT - MAY 2021

LOCATION

710 E. Summer St.

Schaefer Cir. & Eric Dr.

1716 E. Calumet St.

712 E. Summer St.

Break was found as water was in the road and with the correlator. Duration is based on ground saturation. Water was following a 

trench and entering the sewer some where. 

Break was found as water was in the road. Duration is based time of call and soil saturation. 

The break was called in by the PD. Duration is based on time of call until it was fixed. 

Break was reported by APD. Duration is based on time of call until it was fixed. 

         **Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.



WORK 

ORDER

TYPE OF 

PIPE SIZE YEAR BREAK

ESTIMATED 

DURATION

ESTIMATED 

WATER LOSS 

IN GALLONS

ESTIMATED 

DOLLAR 

VALUE OF 

WATER 

REVENUE 

LOSS**LOCATION

710 E. Summer St. 286274 DIP 12" 1980 3" Hole 4 Hours 415,700 $2,527.46

NOTES:

286499 CIP 8" 1966 4" Hole 6 Hours 972,458 $5,912.54

NOTES:

Break was found as water was bubbling out of the road. Duration is based on time of call until it was turned off. 

Break was called in by a resident. Duration is based on the amount of water in area and the soil saturation. 

In addition to the dollar value of water revenue lost, there is an average cost of $9,000 to repair each water main break (including final 

restoration) and an average cost of $630 to produce the lost water for each main break.

511 S. Kensington Dr.

2509 E. Crestview Dr.

         **Water Loss is calculated at the residential rate of $6.08 per 1000 gallons.


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_June 8, 2021 Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes
	0002_1_2021G Bluff Site Area Stormwater Design Award Memo
	Department of Public Works – Engineering Division
	MEMO

	0003_1_June 2021 Septage Rate Adjustment Memo
	0003_2_Recommended holding tank rates from Trilogy
	0004_1_DPW Proposed Operational Changes
	0004_2_Additional Info DPW Proposed Operational Changes
	0005_1_Water Main Breaks May 2021

